(uonopy pinog) pajuasaid se syyodas SunLsw 991HWWOd HYM dnaoidde pue maInly e

weaj
WS IS S9IJBLUIWNS 3AIIN29X] Wea ] JuswaSeue|y JOIUSS JO 91epdn/MaINSY e HeReRsiHpy
an|g “ig sajepdn |euoneziuediQ 101932.1Q |e2IpaIN
ue|d pJezeH ||y e
SI21Se N 20UB]SISSY |euollednpy °
AR Sjualled 01 JUeISISSY [eIDUBUIY e MIINSY Ad1j0d HYM
2 ue|d [0J3u0) aunsodx3 susdoyied saulogpoojg e
(uonowy pipnog) :sa1d1jod Suimo| o4 syl anosdde pue mainay
JaqnH
E2IUOW Sa1lAI0E A19jesS Juanned mainay suoday Aajes juailed
J13gnH
E21UOW sjuawwod AsAins juaiied pue suiodas uladuod Jusned Malnly | SHOdaY UISdUO) Judlled
ﬂm.pmm_z soaAojdw3 Jajsued]
Anw3 soaAojdwa passsjsueny / paaly Ajpusdad Jo 1oday Juawedaq / Mo
S191SeA suones|ddy
Apwg (uoropy pipog) 92UelSISSE [eUOl1eINPS 404 (S)uoniedidde Jo |eaoidde puswiwiodss i3 MIIASY 23UBISISSY [EUOIEINP3
AlAnoy
A Il
|49Ad uyor Aunnoe uonisinboe |elides malnay uonIsinbay [exded
syuoday 9ouewuoliad
149Aa4 uyor (uoizopy papog) s3a0daJ |elDUBUL 1] |BDIISIIE)S JO |BACJIddE PUSWIWODI3I 13 MIIADY EURUL 3 [EIRSHEIS
S140d3Y ¥3H10
W Aw3 91WD) SpPUNoIo
l1aAad uyor (uonopy pipog) suoileujwidl pue suolreudisal HyM JO [erosdde puswiiodas pue mainly e 2 8p|g '3 SUONE[RY J0Ge]
Iwyo - :
H.c_pm:w S91MAII0E SUl1SaW 331UWWO) O-9 ¢ Y1/d/d M3INSY e / |Puu0sIag / 3dueuld
sS0J9 Ae) S311IAI30R BUI99W 931HWWO0D d B D/dd MaINdY e
onig 1a M3IA3] BUNSIW JJRIS [EJIPBIN @ myEwu_muMﬁ:m_McM_Mw_w_mh_d
491yng "1d (uonow pinog) 3e1s [eIIP3N HYM @Y1 WoJy uoliepuawwodal Jad [eroidde pue malaal Suljelluapal) JJeis [BJIpaIN e /9t [PUOLEjaLd
S140d3y J3LLININOD
(uonoy pipog) smejAg Aleljixny Hym anosddy pue mainsy — 1anquaisopy Alejy e
sijeads 1seno
(uoneonp3 pieog) A1ajes pue yijesH a2Aojdw] —apjuny Ajoag e
J9ysi4 ‘
BRI 10 (uonow pioog) 20z ‘0z AeN 30 Sunneaw Jejn8as a3y} wouy sainujw pleog SuluIdA09 YijeaH ealy Wopuip aaouddy sa1nulln Sunas
IETE
PEWIN 1d uossadiieyo pieog Suiuianos Agq wd Qg:S 1e JapJo 01 Bunnsaw pieog SUIUISA0D Yl|ESH BIJY WOPUIM ||BD 13pJQ 01]1BD
SINLI ONIGNV1S
:iopeaq _ sa1epdn / (s)dais uondy aidoy / Aso893e)

1SSV aAlIndax3 Sundy ‘1pe1sydi3 jauer

:19pJoday

S13Y10
uasqy
BIELCTH

SIqIN pieog SulUIaA0D YIesH
B3JY WOPUIM ||V :SI2qWIBA

wooy aduaajuo) adse / wd 0g:s / b0z ‘T Ainr ‘Aepuon

:uo3ed07/awiy /areq Sunasin

Y1|eSH BaJy WOPUIAN JOJ 9dUBUIBA0S 3pInold :3sodind

VAN3IoV

#1133\ $10393.1( JO pJieog SuluidN0D Y}|eaH BaJy WOopPUIM 3 N bunasawy




13ysi4

Sunnesw pieog SululdsA09 HYM Spnjauo)

,~BN 2A21S

[SBYIIIA "4d
NOISNTONOD
o ssauisng maN
[9BY3IA "d
Jaysid
I9BYIIIA "I ssaulsng p|O
SSINISNG M3IN B A10
_mmr_u_h_\m/_c.mh_m__ 300Q pJeog ay3l ui papnjoul a1e $z0Z ‘€T AeIAl Jo Buinaaw syl wolyy ssanuiw Alelixny HYAA e Aeljixny HYM
daysl4 . 3ooq pJeog Ajnr ay} \c_ pailuasaid aq |jIm $20Z ‘i unr 40 3uissw wouy PJEOg UOREPUNOS HYM
[9eYdIA “1a sajnuIW SuileswW pieog Uollepuno4 )00q pJeog syl Ui papnjoul aJ4e $z0g ‘€7 j14dy wody sainuiw Sulssw pieog uolepunod
413 29X3 NHS
‘s1980y aneq s9lepdn |euollew.ou| NJ0MI1aN YijesH pJojues
[@=== salepdn |euopiewJloju| IPUIM Jo AlD




suplpaws|al (1IPMuwiv) yijesH [esolneyag "' ‘@UYM Auepil

SuRIpawWs|aL (IIPMWY) yiesH |elolneyag ‘d’IN ‘Bj|IA eUllEIRD

S|euoISSa}04d YijeaH pal|ly (4o109) saipadoyuQ Vd ‘Janeyds euyeaey

aubipaws|3L (loMwy) y1eaH |eJolreyag "’ ‘paaes fooun

AupIpawa|a] (1eMWwY) yiesH [esoineyag "d’IN ‘puowydly eyuoreq

QuUDIpaW|9L (l1I°eMmwy) yyesH jesoineyag ‘d’IN ‘euey InBINEY

aupipaws|aL (IPMwY) YijeaH |eloineyag "0’ ‘udAn3N eoyy

S|BUOISS3}04d Yl|BaH P3|V (4nsnp) aupipa Ajiwey NYdV ‘ewsa||oN euusf

supipaws|aL (IPMwy) YijesH |esoineyag "’ “ofpo 1nolpoy
$s049 Aey aupIpawl|aL (IIPMuwy) yyeaH |eloineyag ‘a'IN ‘81agpjoo uaydals | 91w) utuueld g Aljenp
J8|yng "ia aupIpawl|aL (lI°Mwy) yyesH |esolneyag ‘0°Q ‘welo) ueAy / ®210eid |BUOISSBJ0.d

3unIpawsajal (I1eMmwy) YyyjesH jesoineyag "q'INl ‘s38ng-wisiy) essiien

S|eUOISSd}0.d Y} eaH pal||Vv y3jjeaH |eJoineyag dN ‘@J1s0g eyliqge]

supipaws|aL (1I9Mwy) yijeaH [eloineysg "a’IN ‘leig pewweynip

aupIpaws|aL (IPMWY) YijesH |eloineyag "Q’IN ‘OAejapy elapy

‘SININLNIOddVY

"($13931/5SOYD) A3ILNISIYUd SV ONIVILNIAIHD

44V1S T¥DIAIIN 3A0YddY OL ‘44V1S T¥IIAIN HYM FHL INOY4 NOILYANIWINODIY NOdN ‘ATSNONINVYNN D/S/IN

:9pew uoow SuiMo||0f YlIM Jjels [edIpaN

dA10e J0) panosdde aiam Ydiym ‘pieog Suluisnog 3yl 01 M3IA3J 10) paluasald sem 1si| Suljeiauapads) JJeis edIpaj Aela ayL
S140d34 F3LLININOD

‘uosadiieyd se Jaysid [9BYDIN “Jg YHm pawnsas Sunasw pieog Suluisnos HwydS unsnf — spunoJdo g Suipjing/suoile|oy

10Qe7/[UU0Siad/adueuld pue ssouo Aey| - 391HWWOD) 3J1IDBIJ [BUOISSDJ0Id :SMO]||0) SB paleudisap aJam siieyd s311wwo)
J9ysi4 “(NOSYD1¥3Q3¥4/513931) S13D3L AYYIL-YIUNSYIYL $199140 SZAd JO UONY3|3

[SBY3IA "1d ® ‘NNVINLYO NVA-AYVLIYI3IS ‘SSOUD AVI-YIVHI-IDIA “4IHSIH "g TIVHIIA "4Q-HIVHD Q¥VOg ONINYIAOD -A3ILNISIHd ’ ’

SV a4vOg ONINYIAOD HLTVIH VIYY INOANIM OL S¥3D1440 40 3LV1S SZTOTZAH IHL IAOUddY OL ATSNOWINVNN I/S/N

‘|lenocadde Joy pajuasaid sem GZOZAS 104 pieog Suluidn0D YieaH ealy WOPUIAN 03 SI9210 Jo 91e|S pasodoud syt

upjseH ‘AqIays 01 wioj pa1ajdwiod ay3 uinias pue udis pue peas 0} SI9quiaw pJeog 03 SIUSWI1e]S 153491u]
As|ysy JO 1IJU0D GZOTA4 PINQLIISIP 3YS “uolieanpd aduejdwo) pajuasaud isijenads Suljennuspal) g ssueldwo) ‘upjseH As|ysy uonelnp3 pleog
Jaysi4 "(NNVINLYO/SSOND) ¥Z0T ‘TT 114dV saynUI SUBGAW

[9BY2IN “JQ | 40 ONILITN ¥VINDOIY FHL INOYHH STLNNIN GYVOL ONINYIAOD HLTVIH VIHY WOANIM JA0¥ddY OL AISNOWINVNN J/S/N ) )

_mm:u_h_\m“_s.w_m__ uosJadiieyd pireog Sujuianos Ag wd Qg:G 1e JopJo 03 Bulleaw pieog SUlUISA0D Yl|BaH B31y WOPUIM ||BD 19pJO 018D
SINLI DNIONVLS
4 :19pea] sa1epdn / (s)daas uondy _‘ sidoy / Azo831e)
1SSV 9A1IN29X3 Sundy ‘1peisydiy _wcﬂ :19p4023Yy

8uiysignd usziu)/21yo MJIN USpISa.d e1S paN/iejyng "1g ‘Jolensiuiwpy AJD/AgseN aAs1s (SIsyl0
uosierq [puno) AND/8iIunio AN ‘dANHS/S1980Y aAed ‘OD/EN|g "1Q ‘Jaquisw AIOSIAPY 3.7 JN/uewdnug alnf :ussqy
OYHD/s121se N Ajlwg ‘OND/49qnH BIIUOIA
‘042/149A3d uyor ‘03D /eulpan AGIDYS ‘UOSDIIBPIIL a1y ‘S[98a] Alis] ‘UuewlIQ ueq “UWYIS unsnr ‘ssolo Aey ‘Uaysiy [SBYIIIA “iQ :3U3Saud

SIqIN pJeog SuluIanog yieaH
B3JY WOPUIMN ||V :SI2qWISIA

wooy asuasajuo) a8ie1 / wd 0g:5 / vzoz ‘0z Aen ‘Aepuopy

:uonedo/awiy /aleq SunsdN

Y1JeaH ealy WOPUIAN J0) 9IUBUISAOS BpInold :asoding

SILNNIN

~ 1393 $4039341Q JO pJieog SuluidNn0D YijedH B34y WOPUIM - ‘DN Bunaapw




*21d01 SIY1 UO pjay g J{im SUOISSNISIP Jayling

'84n1ny ayj ul sunaaW 9811WILI0D pieog SUILIBA0S HYM 3yl JeuLiojal 0] suoiido ajgissod passnasip Siaquiswl 833WIWO0D
"pieog SuiuiaA09 3yl yum paleys sajepdn pue SnUIIUOD {{iMm WEes) pue Jage] "iQ UdSMI3(g SUOISSNISIP [BUOIIIppe palels
Aqoys "5z0oz ‘1 Atenuer Ag Y3jBSH eady WOPUIM UIyim aoeds ojulp Atesodwal syl 31B38A 03 pasu [jim Y ‘SBuipjing [BOIPIIN
M3uU 3Y1 01 uilRD0|3) 9Q J0U {jIm BY SB1BdIpUL JBge] "1 Ji "Buip|ing [eIIPa N 9y Jo uonajdwiod ayl jun adeds sl Alesodwal
9y} Ul UjewWsal 01 3|ge 3g PINOM 3Y ‘Buipjing |EIP3IN MaU 3Y1 ul 9oeds pajeudisap Adnooo 01 Jualul SIY S31edipul J3ge]

“3Q JI D4 2yl Joj suejd uonedsojau uo suoudlut sty 8ule1s ‘bzoz ‘1€ ANt Ag wiy wiol) pa1adxa S Jsqe] "1 wol) Jusiu| Jo
J21197 e pa1els ays 'asedaud pue ueld 01 awnl a1enbape aaey sailsed jje 8INSUS 01 2G PiNOM 3ulBWIl AIBSSDI9U SY] 1BYM palels
BYS "Jaqe] "Jg YIM suoissnasip ySnoays o1uld {BOIPBIA Ajlwied WOPUIA SU3 10} sue|d auning Jo sniels Jusund ayl uo podau

e ane8 Aqgjays adeds Supjied jeuonippe Se pasn aq |jim B3 SIU} PUB 4N1NJ JBBU BY] Ul PSACWIL 3G [IIM HVM Puiyaq spays
991431 a1 paiels ays ‘sasodind aued yusned Asualisws 10j HYM Suines)/BulAliie ssouginqUE OS[e pue 1Was (YA 8yl Joj eale
Supjsed e 1o} passnasip 8uiaq aJe suejd ajeulalie pajou Agidys ‘eseyd uoidnisuod Suiwioddn Syl 03 anQg “MOj} J31em sjpuey
01 y8noua o81e} Suiag 10U UIRIP WIOIS JUSLIND 3Y3 0] anp widlsAs Sujuieip wloils syl ajepdn o1 sunf i dn U101 8q |im eale
98esed souejnquie syl punoJe eale 10} upied sy3 palels AqiBus |9 Asaa BuissaiBoud st Buipjing (ed1paiN Y1 JO UOIIINIISUOD
pPa10U 3YS "Hz0Z Isndny ul pa1a|dwod aq 01 paredidilue si sjuswiliedap NH pue 340 ssauisng ay3 ui aoejd Bupjey

1efoid [ppowal YL "SZ0T YdJeN/Atenigad st Sulpjing |eJIpalA mau ay) jo aiep Buiusdo pajediiue sy paliodal Agays
(S13931/NNVINLYO) ONILIIIN J4VLS TVYIIAIW $Z0T ‘07 AVIA ¥IFHL LV 44V1S TVIIQIN HYM

JHL A QIAOYddY ATSNOWINVYNN FHIM HIIHM SMYTAG 44VLS TvDIQIN GILYAdN FHL 3A0YddY OL AISNOWINYNN J/S/IN
‘28ueyd Suipiom syl 109}§8. 01 smejAg

J4B1S [BDIP3IAl BU) PSpUIWE pUB UOI1IBS Pa1oU 3y} ul 98ueyd Suipiom Jouit 3uo ay) o} Judwaaude uf sem AglRys ‘uonoss

Sy} Jo mainas uodn "smejAg jJels [edipsiN palepdn syl ul £-9'8 uoi1das wi o8eiqsan Suipiedal uoisanb suo pey siaquusw
1181S |BOIPSIN palels Jajyng i — papnioul Aep ay) ui iaijJea pjay Sunesw Jjeis [edipain Y3 1e passauppe swal epuade 18yl10

"GN “Buosis uiwieluag
"a' ‘Asayjeys ainy
(sojues) Jejnosen NY ‘uassnuisey ayey

(4x109) satpadoyiio JVd ‘UOIIBIA BLIOIJIA

{Ajuo sasodind jpuonousoful) *SNOILYNDISTY

aupipawaay
auppawaaL
S|euUOISS3)0.1d YljeaH paljly
S|eUOISSR}0.1d UljeaH pallly

3UPIPaWS|BY
BUPIpAWd|BL

A8ojoipess|al
ABojoipess|ay
ABojoipesaal

‘a'N tues peyled
‘"N ‘119z0y ydasor
"GN ‘Suey) 13005
SSINIFALLINIOddYIY AVHA

aupIPaWRL
aupIpawdR L
supIpawaeL

‘"N ‘ASyJap 19194
‘SINIWLNIOddY QVUA
‘SINIINLNIOAdY IANDIAINTTIL GHOANYS

EI ][ EHIETEY] ASojoipesaay

NY ‘asaim Aespun
AW ‘elqipemn euulgqO
"Q'N ‘eweyoin yeAry
QN ‘ST zsewo]

(p1aA 1,u1) ABojowjeyiydo
aupipsiy Aduadiswl
ASojoipied

${euoissajoid YyljeaH paljly
$S93IA19S Aduadiawy
8unynsuo)

$221A19S Aduadiauig
BUNIpaWIIRL
saoIAIRS AduaBiswig
Buynsuo)

IAIDY
aupipawale]

supipay Aruadiawy
1sijeudsoya|a)
supipaw Auadiaw3l

‘AN ‘AoJezeT lwipni
‘' ‘yeswimjuj jenwes
Areuowing ‘0°Q ‘SHPUSH Auoyuy
SUDIPSIN Ajjwied ‘AN I9jyng siueydals
1steudsoysis] "IN ‘osniel-eAauny ey
SINJNLINIOddVIYH




sn204 aaAojdw3 °
ssaupaJledald Aduagiaw3 °
soipnadessy) g Adewueyd e

(NOSYDI1¥3IAIY4/NNVINLYO) AILNISIYd SV SLHOdIY ONILITN FTLLIWINOD FAOHAdY OL ATSNONINYNN I/S/IN

wea
WS k_w “J0}iuow 03 uepIsAyd s,jusned ayl pue Sulunddo aq Aew wajqoud 3|qissod e ji yuaied UGRERSIURUDY

ay3 21enjeas pue 3ulioge| syuaned gO dAI9SYO 01 SISINU SMO[|B YIIYM ‘SAI| JUIM A]JUSI3J WAISAS X|g0 Mau a8yl paiou edIuo

‘9oualadxa JuswAojdwa HYM J1BY1 jo asuodsals ajgesoney e pey sasAojdwa Jo %69

‘|le42A0 paiou ays ‘sashojdwd HYM JO %9/ Aq pai1ajdwod Alewwng aduaadx3 30ejd)J0M Syl WoJj S1 nsal uo payiodal Ajiw3
_\Mwm“m_h._om "$Z0z 12qwia1das Jo a1ep 1els e yum uoasins e Aq paudis uaaq sey Jualu| JO 193197 e palou Ag[ays "a|qejieAe sem 1i0dal oN 10193117 |B2IP3IN
m“_m%o:_\,_x ‘yiuow siy3 [erosdde pue malaaJ 10) pa1HWINS S3I01j0d OU 34aM 213y M3INY Ad1j0d HYM

J3qnH "yluow ay3 Joj pa1iodal JUSAS 9SIBAPE 3|qellodal Ou 3J9M 3I3Y] PAle]IS BIIUOIA “Syleap pale[aJ-pioido g pue
syoday Aajes jualled

BOIUOIN ‘syuresysal Juaned Jo asn o ‘syusned 03 sanss) AYI8a1ul upjs paluaWNIop O {PaJINd20 S||ej Juaiied ajgersodal O palou BIIUOIA|
m“w%o:_\,__._ ‘passalppe Ajeleridoidde pue pamalnal a1am sjusawwod Asains juailed pue spoday uia2uo) 1udned 2oz |Mdy | suoday uieauo) jualied
— mco:_.mo& 11 DNH 01 pajowoutd asom Emﬁm:_ngoou U Yyijesay omy ucm‘.vmom 8z Aen m>zumtm.w mEmM:_ saakojdw3 Jajsuel]
Ajw3 JOWWINS JI9MOd/qeYdY OM] ‘87 ABIAI 9A110944 UIS1UI qeT ‘vT ABIA 9AID24J8 UI1Ul [Bd1Ul]D ‘L ABIAI 9AI1D813 NY Ue ‘Of |udy JuBWLIedaq / MAN

’ 3AI10940 day SS320Y 1U3I1ed PapN|dul SaJ1y MaN — paliodal aJam saiepdn pue siajsues) Juswiiedsp/sally mau SUIMo||o) ayL
sialsen ‘uollde pieog SulUIdBA0Y 104 PA1HWgNS suotiedijdde 3ouelsiSSY |BUOIIEINPT OU Sem 13y L susedfjeicy
Ajwi3g * - : T ’ : 9oUeISISSY |euolleoNp3
: ‘ Aoy
[49A3d uyor 1dag Suisinp 10} wa1sAS SuIONUOIA X190 33 JO UOIIPPE 3yl PapN[dul YdIym ‘pamalnal sem Aliailoe uolisinboy [eyde) judy uomsinbay (ender

"(NNVINLYO/LINHIS)

@31N3ISI¥d SV LYOdIY IDONVINYO4YId TVIONVNI4 ANV TVIILSILYLS 207 11¥dY IAO¥ddY OL ATSNOWINYNN J/S/N

‘Buneaw pJieog Suiuianoo Aey ayi jo aiep Ajiea

331 01 anp 3|qejieAE 10U OS|e SBM pueH uo yse) sheg pue €0°T8 1e paliodal a1am Y/y ul sAeq “|jom se sjgersodsiun sem judy
11akad uyor JO Yluow ay3 Joj syuswisn(pe [enioeiiuod palou SH "Supeaw sy} e Juasaid 01 3|qISea) 5q 10U P|NOM JUBWIIL]S SSO7/3Wodu| s10day 9dueWIONId
[eIdUBUIH 91BINJJE UB ‘pZ0ZA4 4O yluow 1se| 3yl Suiaq |udy JO yiuow syl pue ‘|ensn ueyl Ja1jJes 3aam auo pjay 3ulaq |eidueulq g [B211S13e1S

Sunsaw pieog Suiuidan09 s AeA 01 anp 1eY] palels uyor '198png ueyl auow QE/T St Yaiym ‘(udy Jo yiuow syl ui ssunpadold

ge71 0£9TT 2J9M 243Y] "suolleydadxa 138png papasdxa sawnjoA Alojeloge] “Z'€ JO snsuad Ajiep @3elane ue Joj sAep siuanedul

00T padnpoud suolissiwpe g¢ 9soy| "8z J0 198png e uo g¢ pa|e1ol SUOISSIWpPe 31NJY “suolieldadxs 198pnq uey) sJow sem |udy

ut AlAIoe Jusinedul Jo awinjoA 3y} paxodal uyor "yuow ayl J0j pamalnal a1am sydeud uoliezl|ian pue [eansiels yzoz judy
S140d3d ¥43H10

-21d0] S1Y} UO Spew Sem UoIS|ISap ON

"24n1n} ay3 Ul sSunva W 9311IWW0) pJeog Suluiano9 HyM 9yl Sunniewuoyal Ajqissod 1e suoirdo passnasip sisquia 3911WWo)

“J4INM Y3 Joy suejd uoiesojal uo

suoluaui sty 8unels ‘yzoz ‘T€ Ainr Aq wiy wody pa3oadxs St Jage] "J@ Wou) JUdlU| JO 491197 B Palels ays "JIA4M JO uoiledolal

9y1 Joy asedaud pue ueid 03 awi3 33enbape aAey sallled [ 31NSUS 01 PaMO||0) 3q ||IM 1BY] SUljBWI} paysl|qe1ss syl paJeys ays

*19ge] “ig YUM Suoissnasip Yy8noayl aiul)d |edipajn Ajiied wopuipn Y3 Joj suejd aun3ng JO SN1els Jua1ind ay) uo pauodal Agjeys
W A3 'sasodund a.ed juaned Aduadisws 10} HYM Bulnes|/3ulALie sadueinquie 31W)H SpUNoIY
[1aA34 uyor 0s|e pue [Was YAl @Y1 Joj eate unjied e suiwia1ap 01 passnasip Bulaq aJe sueld Supjied s1eula)|y "waisAs Suiulelp | Sp|g '3 suone|ay Joge]
:_._»__Mww wi101s ay1 a1epdn o1 aunr ul dn ulol 3q [|Im eale 98esed soue(ngquie sy} punole eale 1o} 3upjied ayl paiels AqIdYS vzoe / [uuosiad / adueuld

1sn8ny Jo a1ep uonajdwod pajdadxa ue yum syuswpedap IH Pue 23140 Ssauisng ayil ul sanujuod 1sfoid |9powsal ayl '§202
youen /Areniga4 aq o1 paydaloud si yaiym ‘Suipjing [edIpajA mau ay1 Jo aiep Suluado pajedidijue ay) uo 1odal e aned Agiays
"(SSOYD/LINHIS) 20T ‘0T AVIAI NO 3aIV/X00D SIDIAYIS TYNOILLIYLNN V 40 NOILYNIWYIL ANV “YZ-92-¥ IAILDIH43
NY3ILNI ADOTOIAVY 40 NOILYNDISIY — SNOILVYNINYIL/SNOILYNDISIH ONIMOTI04 IHL JIA0YddY OL AISNOWINYNN D/S/N
"(NNVINLYO/LIWHIS) L5920 9€S ONITVLC '0-31IM HO4 @3LLINEGNS SINNODJDV FIDNVLSISSY TVIONVNIH

2T 3IA0YddY ANV SNOILD3TI0D VYV OL L 'TE906S ONITv.. oL SLNNODJIV 06 ONIANIS IA0HddY OL AISNOWINYNN J/S/IN




AJe12.1035 pieog SuUlUIBAOD HYM ‘UuBwIQ ueq

aJnieudis

_mmcu“_w_c.w_m__ *19ysl4 [9_YDIA "IQ ‘uosiadiieyd pieog Suiuianos HYM Aq papnjouod sem Suiiesw pieog Sululdnos HyYM 2yl
NOISNTONOD
94sid toawk_ 0] SSaulsng mau OU sem aJayl ssauisng moN
[9eYDIN "4Q . .
194sH *}J0daJ 01 sSaUISNg pjO OU Sem 243yl ssauisng p|0
|9BY2IN “uQ : !
SSINISNG M3N B 410
19ysi4 "00q pJeog 3ujUIDA09 3yl Ul papN[OUl 3J9M 207 A
. . i JBI[IXNY HYM
[PeYOIN 4a | ‘8 |4dY pue $Z0TZ "TT YoJeA Jo sduneaw Aseljixny woly saInUl vz0z ‘8 |14dy 3anbueg Sulids jenuue J19y3 pjay AJeljixny HyM
_mmsu_h_w,_c.w_m__ "$20T ‘P dunr pjay oq ||im Suilesw pJieog UuoBpuno4 1xau ayl pJeog uonepuno{ HVM
AR S9ES BHS ‘9|qejieAe sem 14odal ON | JIOMISN YleaH plojues

‘s1980Yy aneq

Siunig alepy
AgseN aAs15

“WI9) pAIYy) Jay
p219)dwod Ajjuada4 oym Jaquisw Jawao) 9yl sde|dal 01 pieog SululdA0D HyM 9yl 01 Juswiujodde Mau e Uo uOoISIDSp e spew
jou sey JoAew ay3 ‘@1ep 0] ",,0€ dunr ade|d 8] ||IM Jpne [enuue wopulp 40 AlD 8Y] "SUBO| SSBUISN( |[BWS |elaASS panoidde

Ajauadai sey ya3 ayl 70z ‘vz 19903100 o a1ep uonajdwod pareddijue ue sey yaiym ‘Suipjing 1uswiiedaq |ed143109]3 mau

9y3 Joj 193foud uo11onI3su0d 3y} Jo Hed se paALLIe A[Jua23l 9AeY SI01eI9USS Mau om] “pauueld ulaq st JuaAs Sujuadoay pueis
V "pa19|dwod Aj3sow usaq Sey 2403S Jonbry [edidiunjAl WOPUIAA 9Y) O] UOIIBAOUSI paJleys oH “Buluaas ayj ui JaiJes 104 NN
Aq pa1ussaud uonewJsoul 8yl uo indul d1gnd Joy ‘uonelussald s,10a NIA Suimojjos ‘wd O€:9 1e u13aq [Im |1PUNo) AND WOpPUIA
9y3 Jo Sunsaw Jejn8al 3yl pajou andlS wopuipn ydnodyr  LemydiH o1 se3ueyd pajedipijue Suipiedal uoljewlolul aJeys 03
J91U9) AjlUNWWO) WOPUIA 3Yl 18 |Nd 9-7 WoJdf yiy aunf Su,  sw uonewdsoyut algnd e 3uipjoy aq |IM 10d NIN paliodal and1s

Wopuim jo Auo




AJe1audag paeog Suluidnon ‘uuewlsQ ueq ’ 2Janjeusis

laysi4 .?_EIum\mdwm._.v DNILITIA AHVOG ONINYIAOD TVIDIdS FHL NHNOrav OL AISNOWINVYNN U\m\S__ JunaaIN 3pN|PUO)
A “4d ‘Sunlesw pieog SuluidA0L |e1Rads HYM 2Yl papnjduod ‘4aysld |9eydiN "iqg ‘uosiadirey)d ’
BUIpSIN ‘uorediyl| paledijue o1 palejad asoding Sunsapy
AgIays | a8a)iniid 1uaip-Asulone ayy Aq pa1aaroad sia11ew 4o uoIssnasip Jo sasodind ay) 4oy 19w pieog SulUISA0D '
Bysi4 ‘(B)€ "PANS ‘SO'AET @In3LIS "UUIN SIS BURBOW
A "4 J2d 211gnd 3y3 01 paso|2 sem paeog SuluisA0D HY M 9Y3 Jo Sunasw |e1dads siyl psaunouue Jaysi4 "iqg :
J3ysi4 "J9Ysi4 [9eYdIA "4 ‘uostadaiey) 19pI0 01 [[E)
W 4a pieog HVM Aq wd NOO:ZT 1 49pJo 0] pa||ed sem 3uilpdw pieog SuluUIdA0D Yl|edH eaJy WOPUIM P I
SIN31] YAN3IOY
¥3iaval (s)daLs NoLLY 2140

03D HVYM ‘eulpaNl Aq|ays +19pJ033Y
:S19Y10
:Juasqy
OYHD/s4a1se N Ajlw3 ‘OND/42qnH
e2IUOIA ‘04D/I42A8d uyor ‘OIND/aN|g "1d ‘03D/euIpsN Agiays ‘AqIN AJoSIApY axeT JA /uewdnug alnf slaquiaw pieog 3UlUIdN0D HYM [V
‘ss045) Aey| ‘UOSHIIBPIS N1y ‘NWYIS unsnr ‘sj98a) A ‘uuewHO ueq ‘Jaystd [PeYdIW "4Q 11uasdid 'SJ9quIdIA Sulpualy
Jaysi4 [9eyYdlAl 4@ :103e)1j1dey
wooy adsuasajuo) adiet / wd 00:ZT / #20T ‘9 dunf ‘AepsanyL :uoneso/awiy /aleq
8unaa |eads pieog Suluisnon HYM :@sodind

SALNNIAl @4vOg SNINYINOD
8unas paeog Suiuaanon VD34S Yi|eaH ealy wopui dwep Sunaan




WINDOM AREA HEALTH

GOVERNING BOARD EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
as of June 25, 2024
WAH MIsSSION: “Dedicated to Health”

CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER REPORT

Organizational Updates
o Construction update: On-site framing on fourth floor continued along with layout for
the first floor. HVAC ductwork is being installed on second floor. Rain leaders ae being
installed on fourth and third floors working their way down. The roofing material has all
been delivered.
Welcome Mindy Carter to WAH as the new Executive Assistant. Mindy comes to WAH with
extensive administrative support experience. Mindy started on Tuesday, June 25%.
The Senior Team hosted on onsite visit/interview with a general surgeon from Kansas. An offer
was made to Dr. Anthony Mellilo and he accepted! Dr. Mellilo’s anticipated start date is
beginning to middle of September.
Radiology had a mammography accreditation site visit from the American College of Radiology
in May. This accreditation survey is every 3 years and | am happy to report that the
department passed without deficiency. Great work to Heath and his team!
Pain Services will resume in July. Please welcome Jesse Hyde, CRNP, as our pain provider.

MHA/Federal Updates:
o State Bills: N/A
o Federal: N/A

Committee Meeting Updates
o Infection Prevention: No Report Until Aug/Sept
o Pharmacy and Therapeutics: No Report Until Aug/Sept
o Emergency Preparedness: No Report Until Aug/Sept



WINDOM AREA HEALTH

GOVERNING BOARD EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

As of June 26, 2024
WAH MissioNn: “Dedicated to Health”

CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER REPORT
Overview:

* Netincome from operations was negative $53,118 compared to a budget of negative $33,000.
Our net operating revenue was $275,964 more than last May. May operating income is
negative 3.05% compared to a budget percentage of negative 1.39%.

The volume of inpatient activity in May exceeded budget expectations. The acute admissions
were ten less than last month and slightly short of the budgeted volume. Activity on the
outpatient side produced volumes and revenues at or slightly above budget expectations.
Eighty-three percent of our gross revenues came from outpatient activity, which is consistent
with expectations. Acute admissions totaled twenty-six. Those twenty-six admissions
produced sixty-five inpatient days for an average daily census of 2.1. Boosting inpatient
volumes were the fifty swing bed patient days on a budget of thirty. Outpatient gross revenue
was $233,146 more than budget and $468,542 more than last May.

o Imaging procedure counts were eighteen procedures above budget. Imaging performed
768 procedures compared to a budget of 750. Last May, 790 procedures were
performed.

o Laboratory volumes exceeded budget expectations. Last fiscal year laboratory tests
averaged about 10,140 in a given month. There were 10,737 in the month of May,
which is 831 more than last May and 337 more than budget.

o Sixty-five surgical procedures were performed in May, which is seven less than our
budgeted number of seventy-two and seven less than last May. Four of those surgeries
were joint replacements. There were two robotic cases in April.

o Rehab Therapy performed 2,054 modalities in May, which was 69 less than last May.
That is 129 more modalities than the budgeted number of 1,925.

Contractual adjustments came in at 51.56% for the month. Contractual adjustments were
budgeted at 49.46%.

Overall, expenses were $81,558 more than budget. Salaries, Purchased Services,
Pharmaceuticals and Provision for Bad Debt are the categories that came in more than budget.

e The financial audit for fiscal year 2024 is currently taking place. Presentation to the board is
expected in August.



WINDOM AREA HEALTH

GOVERNING BOARD EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

as of June 18, 2024
WAH MissioN: “Dedicated to Health”

CHIEF NURSING OFFICER REPORT

Medical/Surgical/OB/Emergency Room/Outpatient Nursing:
o 2 open RN position for Med. Surg/OB/ED.
o Tele Behavioral Health went live today, June 24 for ED patients with psychiatric/mental

health presentations. Psychiatrists will be available via tele-health for consult 24/7/365 for
adults and 12 hours a day for pediatrics. Consults will be initiated after the initial
evaluation by the ED provider at WAH. The ED provider will discuss the case with the
psychiatrist prior to the psychiatrist having contact with the patient. The psychiatrist will
then share their recommendations for treatment with the ED staff. If that
recommendation includes admission to a mental health facility, the tele-health nurses will
secure placement for the patient. This will relieve the ED staff from the very time
consuming process to find a bed. The service is available for ED patients only

The new Alaris IV pumps are working very well. There have been no concerns expressed.
This has been a satisfier for the nursing staff and has added another layer of safety to the
nursing practice.

Avel Ecare (our tele-hospitalist vendor) will be transitioning to a new platform called
Tytocare. It will provide better functionality and dependability than the current system.
The current system has led to patient complaints as well as staff frustrations. Go-live is
currently planned for July 10.

Utilization Review/Social Work:

Inpatient volumes continue to be higher than previous trends.

MHA Safety Data for May, 2024:

Falls: 0
Skin Integrity 0
Restraints 0
Opioid Deaths 0
Reportable Events: 0



WINDOM AREA HEALTH

SOVERNING BOARD EXECUTIVE SUMMARY

as of June 19, 2024
WAH Mission: “Dedicated to Health”

CHIEF HUMAN RELATIONS OFFICER REPORT
Human Resources/Employee Heaith
¢ Posted positions:
o RN o Surgical Tech

o  Physicians - Urology o  Fitness Specialist/Weliness Intern
o Director, Maintenance & EVS

* Significant amendments to the MN Sick & Safe Time law were passed this legislative session. HR is working on
implementing the immediate changes, and planning for Jan 1 changes.

¢ Preparations for the 2024 Performance Evaluation cycle are underway.

Community Health/Mental Health/Wellness Center

* Weliness is exploring partnering with local churches on hosting a local Ruby’s Pantry.

* Due to low registrations, the Healthy Together class at Remick has been postponed to the fall.

* The new Body Script analyzer has arrived and a few members have already used it. We’ll be coming up with
plans on how to promote this service and offer it more broadly to the community.

* We are running ‘Month of Miles’ challenge (see flier).

e CPRclasses have recently been provided for Windom’s Adventure Club and Mountain Power.

arketing/PR

* Parade floats were in Riverfest and Pow Wow. We are also planning a float for Watermelon Days in Sanborn on
July 30,

* 13 community members attended the Cataract Lunch & Learn featuring Dr. Dickes. We have seen an uptick in
her surgeries after the recent marketing push.

¢ The next blood drive is July 8.

* Marketing supported the Wound Center’s Pie & Ice Cream event on July 14™, serving over 120 people.
Foundation/Auxiliary

¢ New Foundation board members include Jay Grandprey, Robin Rahn, and Claudia Lopez.
¢ The Auxiliary approved a rebrand to Windom Area Health Auxiliary.

* The Auxiliary has selected their fundraising goals for this year to include a cart for surgery.
Sponsorships/Donations

¢ Reinbows Summer Scholarship Sponsor - $100

e Sponsor for Newspaper features for Law Enforcement Week, Graduation Edition, Mental Health Awareness
Month

Committee Meetings

* Employee Focus: The new Committee met on 6/6. Discussion was held on the role of this committee with parades (selecting
towns and soliciting departments to participate). Feedback on a customer service initiative was gathered. Terri Elder presented
their 3" quarter event idea, which will include Dilly Bar delivery in july. Hospital week survey was discussed and identifying the
bottom three events to potentially replace for the next year.

* Patient & Family Advisory Committee: Met on June 4%, picture was taken with our MHA Award. Brady asked for ideas on
increasing our Google Reviews, followed up on changing stations in the bathrooms, and 2 patient stories were told with follow
up items requested.

* Safety: No report.
Safe Patient Handling: No report.



Month of Miles
Challenge

Get ready to challenge yourself this July by participating in our
summer challenge to walk, bike, or run as many miles as possible.
It's a great opportunity to set personal goals, stay active, and
compete with others to see who can achieve the highest number of
miles. Lace up your shoes, hop on your bike, or hit the pavement
running to make the most of this exciting challenge!

Scan here
$30 registration fee B
Includes 1 month membership & shirt wW
Prizes for 1st, 2nd, and 3rd in each category WELLNESS
Call 507-831-0672, email makayla.grev@windomareahealth.org, CENTER

or ask a Wellness Center staff member to sign up! Windain Aras Wedlth

B e P ST g



ujdionued Alunwwon /» syuaAg sISoH HYM

ALINNWWOO
e/u OgH |IA Jpusieojo) [ syuneas OgH 104 syusied MaN 130 PUNOAA
992 Scl S19)UNOJUT JBJUSD PUNOM
0¢ €C sjuaned MmoaN Jajusd Punopq
I L. jebpng 03 seuebing
HLMO¥D
e 0Sl< pueH uo yse) sheq
€G> 3|qeAIa23y S)99Y ul sheq
%00°0 %.18°¢ 196png 0} suonesadp wouy (sso7) awoosuj
AVIONVNIS
%96°L6 | %C6< ajey BuljesH juaned Jajua) PUnNom
e/u %S> sfep o¢ uiyym uoissiwpesy
e/u %G8 $103120Q Y}IM UONEDIUNLWILWIOYD
e/u %68 S9SINN YIM uonedjunwwo)
e/u %¢€8 SdHVOH/3jel noA pjnom moH
e/u %18 puawWWwosay SAHVYIH/22ualadxs jJuaned
e/u %001 auaIbAH pueH
Bju 00 saunfu] yum sjled jusned
e/u 00 sheq uaned 0001 Jod sjied
ALITVND
%6526 | %C6< uonoesnes ‘jd |[e49AQ J23uad PUnofp
%L 6% 21098 J3j0wWold JoN ydag Asuabiawg
%9°08 21098 JajoWoid 18N dO
%E°¢8 21098 3j0Woid }aN Aiojejnquiy
S20Z/0S/Y juauninIoay ueishyd puedxy
uko ¢ S202/0¢/v (lessuas @ NAD)
10q0Y I9UIABQ JOo uonezjwndo aseasdu|
G2Z02/0e/v (ABojoin‘usD' NAD 'oyuQ:aN)sainpasosd mau

J0 uonippe g sainpasoid JuaLIND JO |OA
Buiseasoul Aq sasialeg [eo16ing puedxy

JDIAN¥3S

| sz-1dv | sz-1ew | sz-9ed | sz-uer | ve-02a | pz-roN | 2390 | pz-das | vz-6nv | pz-inr | vz-unr | pz-Aew | yebier

sjeos aibajens 'p jeuonesado HYM

HLTV3IH V3AV WOAONIM

§202-¥20C 1ed ) [edsiy |




:“,_ﬁww Sunsaw sa31wwo) spunotg R ulp|ing 3 SUOIle|9Y JOGeT/[SUU0SIad/aoueul{ 9pPNIU0D
NOISNTONOD
43430
SINALI LINIYYNI/M3IN
mw_ﬁ_aw_u_.wﬁ__\,m_ s8ui3osw 3311WwWod pue dn Jyjew pJeoq uo uolssnasip dn mojjo4 s3uiIRaN 991HWWO)
BUIP3IN
: 91epdn 103(ou duipjing |e21paN
Agiays p d piing [e31p
SIN3LI dN-MOT104
SI91SEeIN suolleuIWID] 8
AW (uonow pg / uonow 33w?y) suoljeuiwal / suoneusissl asAojdws HyM JO 3oue1dadde PUsWWIOIBL 13 MIIASY suoneusisay sako|dw3
TELER 3DUB]SISSY |elDUBULY
uyor (uonzoyy pg / uonoyy a1w)) SIUNOIJE |ePUeUly Jualled Jo [earoidde puaWIWOIB 1§ MIIASY 9 SUONY3||0)
u_”__._ﬁww (uonowy a3uin) 70z ‘0z A J0 undsw 391WWO)) Jejn8aJ woJy sa1nutw sAoiddy Sa1NUIA
u_ﬂpmww uosiadiieys Aq wd Qg 1e J1apJo 03 SulldsWw 331IWIWOD Spunouo 3 3ulp|ing 73 suolje|ay Joge]/|suuosiad/adueuld ||ed 13pi1Q 018D
SINALI ONIONVLS
:19pea sarepdn / (s)dais uondy _ sidoy / Ato3a3e)
1SSV 2A11N23X3 U130y IpeIsydig [suer :19p1033Y
uosiadiiey) ‘Uwyds unsnr (uossadaiey) Sundy 40) uosiadiiey)

03D/eulpaN Agjays ‘OIND/anig ueq

$19410 "Jd ‘OND/43gnH BJIUOIA ‘OYHD/SI91se N
1uasqy Allw3 ‘042/148Aad uyor “UgiN Aiosinpy e
:Juasald | WA/uewSnIg B1Nf ‘010140 X3-JaYsly [SRYDIN

*1Q ‘UueWQ ueq @ ‘UWYIS UIISN( :SIDqUIDAI

wooy dualapuo) adie] / wd ST:5-0€:1 / 20T ‘T AInr ‘Aepuoiy :uonedoy/swiy/areq Sunasn

‘pa1sanbau se swail epuade 01 |[eaoudde pieoq puswwodal pue ‘1odal Jpne [enuue Jo |erosdde pusawiwoddd pue MalA3J ‘Syiodal
|elouBUL AJYIUOW 91BN[BAS PUB M3IAS ‘Sainiipuadxa |elided puawiwodal pue maiaal ‘uejd ainyipuadxa [elided pue 398png Suileiado [enuue puaWWOId] PUB MIIASY :asodind

VAN3IoVv

991}lWwWo) spunoJo g Sulp|ing '3 SUOIE|9Y JogeT] / |2uu0SIad / 3dueul4 Y)|eaH B31y WOPUIA :awby buiaap




euIpa
Agays

‘sgujleaw aininy 1e 21do} SIy3 uo
9oe|d 3upjel aq |[Im SUOISSNISIp Jayln4 ‘smejAg pieog Suiuianon HyM 3yl 01 8ueyd e alinbal ||im 1ewJ0) Suileaw Jualind ayl
01 sa8ueyd 1ey) palou Aqjays “Buneaw pieog Suluisnoo Jejn3das ay) Suipjoy 03 Jord 99111WwWod Yyoes Aq paulwialap awil/a1ep

Joud e uo 199W 01 SIAHUWWOI MO|[e P|NOM 1eY] 1ewi04 Suilaau MU e Sul1eaud Ul 159491uUt palels Siaquial 993WW0)
"Jewo) 3uiPsw 9913IWW0D 1U344nd pue dn 3xew pieoq 1uaiind 3y} Uo uoissnIsip dn Mojj0} B pey SIaquuawl 39111WW o)

s3ul1Le’a 991WWo)

eUIP3
AglRYs

‘pieog 8uluiano9 ay3 Yyum paJteys salepdn pue anujuod |[IMm Weal pue Jage] "1 udamiaq

suoIssSNIsip Jeuoilippe paiels Aqlays "szoz ‘T Adenuer Ag aoeds a1uljo Azesodwial 9yl 91e2BA 01 paau ||Im ay uip|ing |eDIPaIN

M3U 33 01 8u11ed0]aJ 3 10U [|IM 3y Sa31edipul Jage] *id §| “8uipjing [e31P3A Y3 Jo uona|dwod ay3 [13un 3deds Julp Atesodwal
3Y1 Ul UlewaJ 01 3|ge 3q pjnom 3y 3uip|ing [e2IP3Al @Y} Ul doeds pajeudisap Adnado 03 jualul SIY s91edipul Jaqe] “id J D4IAM
2y3 Joj suejd uoiles0jas uo suonualul siy 3uiels ‘vzoz ‘TE Ainr Aq wiy wouy pardadxa si 1age] "iQ Wody JUsiu| JO 181197 e palels
ays "a4edaud pue uejd 01 awil a1enbape aAey saijued ||e 2unsua 01 3g p|NOM SujBwil} AJessaIsu 9yl leym palels ays "Jaqe

*1d YHM SUoIsSnasIp Yy8noayl o1uijd [ea1paIAN Ajiue4 wopuipn 9Y3 Jo) suejd a1niny JO SN1e3s 1uaJind 9y} uo payiodad osje Aqays
‘sasodind a.ed juaned Aduadiswa 1o} HYM Bulaes)/3ulAliie saouenquie os|e

pue 1was YA 2Y3 Jo} ease Supjed e 10) passnasip Suiaq aJe sue|d a1euJalje palou Aqays ‘aseyd uoilonaisuod uiwoddn siyl 0}
anQg ‘Moj} J93em 3jpuey 01 ySnous a81e| Sulaq 10U UlBJP WLIO1S JUILIND 3Y] 01 np walsAs 3ujuielp wliols 3yl alepdn o1 aunf ul
dn uJ01 3q [|Im eaJe 98eJed Soue|nquwe 3y} punoJe eale 10| Supjied ayl palels Aqiays ‘[lem Asan Buissaidoud s 3uipjing |edIpaiA
93 JO UOIDNIISUOI PaloU 3YS “$z0z IsnSny ul pa1ajdwod aq 03 paledidiue S| syuswiedsp NIH pue 92140 ssauisng sy ul aoeid
Sunje 103foud |spowal 8yl "5z0Z Yaten/Ateniga4 st 3uip|ing [eaIpsSiA mau ay) jo a1ep Sujuado paledidiiue syl paitodal Agjays

Suip|ing |edIpaiN

SINIALI dN-MOT104

SJ91SeIN
Ajwz

(NNYINLYO/LIWHIS) ¥2/01/S FAILD3443 YO0D/3AIV AYVLIIQ V 40 NOILYNIAYIL
INO ‘#Z/92/¥ INILDI443 NYILN| HOIL AD0101AVY :NOILYNDISTH ONIMOTIOS IHL 40 TYAOYddY ANININOIIY OL ATSNOWINVYNN D/S/N

suoneuUIWId] 1§
suoieudisay asAojdwy

[49Aad
uyor

"'000°SZT
10198pnq e UO ddURISISSY |eloUBULY J0) paAoidde a1am £579Z0°9ES Sulje10) SIUNOJE d1ep 03 JBBA ‘SZOTZAL 4O T Yiuow cm_
*(43HSI4/LINWHDS) £S'920°9€S ONITVLOL 440-I1I1YM Y04 A3IA0UddY ANV QILLINGNS FYIM SLNNOIIV FONVLSISSY
IVIONVNIA ¢T “IVLOL NI ‘26 +8T9S ONITVLOL 26'78T9S ONITVLOL SINNODJIV AIAOYdAY ATSNOIAIYd S ANV ‘T0'S80TS
ONITVLOL 00STS MO139 IDNVIVE V HLIM 440-3LIYM H04 SINNODJIV T ‘#9°9S/2'82S ONITVLOL 440-ILIYM ¥0O4 3 LLINENS
SINNODJDOY MIN S :SLINNODJDV LNIILVd IDONVLSISSY TVIONVYNIH ONIMOTI04 FHL 40 TVAOHddY ANIWINODIY ‘SNOILDITI0D
VYVV Ol 2£°2€9°06S SNITVYLOL SINNOJJV LNIILVd 06 AN3IS OL TVAOHddV ANIININODIIH OL ATSNOWINVYNN J/S/W

32UBISISSY [elueUl4
%8 SUON29]|0D)

nwyYdS
unsnf

(NNVINLYO/LINHIS)
Q3LN3SIHd SV ‘PZ0T ‘22 11¥dVY 40 ONILIIN ¥VINOIY FHL INO¥H SILNNIW IILLININOD IA0HIdY OL ATSNOWINYNN D/S/W

S9INUIN

Hwyas
unsny

HWYas

unsnr ‘uossadiiey) Aq 1apJo 03 pajjea sem Suj39aWw 33RIWWOD Spunols 13 Sulp|ing 13 SUOIIe|dY J0geT/[UU0SIad/aoueuld Syl

J9piQ 01 ||ed

S3L1l DNIAONVLS

:19pea

sajepdn / (s)dais uondy ‘

s1do] / Aso3a3e)

1SSy 9AIIN23ax3 Suidy ‘1pe1Isydi3 |auer

:19p1023y

uosJadiieyd Nwyds unsny

(uossadaieyd Suipy 40) uosiadiiey)

BOIUOIAl ‘O4D/|49A3d uyor ‘03D /eulpan AQIays ‘0Id14J0 X3-I9Ysld [9BYDIIA "Id ‘sS04 AeY ‘UuewIO ueg ‘UWYIS UIISN[ :JUSs3Ud

:S19Y10
dANHS/S1280Y aneq ‘OND/an|g "1a ‘Jequia|Al AJIOSIAPY e 1A /uewBnig alnr -1ussqy
OYHD/sIa1se N Ajlw3 ‘OND/48qnH

03D/euipaiAl Agjays ‘OD/an|g ueq

10 ‘OND/43qNH BIIUOIN ‘OYHD/SISISEIN
Ajiw3 ‘042/149A3d uyor “1qN Alosinpy axer
IN/uew3nug alnr ‘011440 X3-43YS!l4 |9eYIIN
*1d ‘UuBWMQ ueq ‘HWYIS UISN( :SIqWSIA|

wooy duaiajuo) adie] / wd ST:S-0€:b / ¥20T ‘0 AeN ‘Aepuoiy

:uoned’ol/awij/aieq Sunaan

"pa1sanbau se swiayl epualde 03 [eroidde pieoq puawiwiodal pue ‘1odal Jipne [enuue jo |eroidde puawiwodal pue malnal ‘syiodal
[elduBUl AJylUOW S1BN[BAD PUB MIIABI ‘Sainjipuadxa |ejided puswwodal pue majaal ‘uejd ainlipuadxa |elided pue 398pnq Sullesado [enUUE PUBWIWOI3] pue M3IAY :3sodind

SILNNIN

991311WwWo) spunoun 1@ Suip|ing '} SUOIE|3Y JoqeT] / [duuosiad / adueuld YijeaH ealy WOpUIM :dwop buizaap




nwyds
unsnf

Sunssw sa11WIWOo) spunols 13 Suipjing 13 SUOIE[3Y JOqeT]/[2UU0SIad/aouBul4 SpPNjPUO)

NOISNTINOD

*UOISSNISIP 99131 WIWIOD 10} SWSY| 1USIINI/MBU OU oM 3Idy L

S

INIHYNI/MIN




ADMISSIONS

Budget

May 23

Jun 23

Jul 23

Aug 23

Sep 23

Oct 23

Dec 23

Jan 24

Feb 24

Mar 24

Apr 24

Admissions

26

25

26

26

31

21

22

30

24

25

36

Budget

26

26

26

26

26

26

27

27

28

26

28

28

125

PATIENT DAYS

Pt Days

Budget

100

75

50

25

May 23

jun 23

Jul 23

Sep 23

Oct 23

Nov 23

Dec 23

Jan 24

Feb 24

Mar 24

Apr 24

May 24

Pt Days

61

51

62

76

44

61

48

64

74

71

100

65

Budget

64

64

64

64

64

67

69

70

64

70

70

72

4.0
3.5
3.0
2.5
2.0
15
1.0
0.5
0.0

AVERAGE PATIENTS PER DAY

vg Pt/Day

Budget

-

May 23 | Jun 23

Jul 23

Sep 23

Oct 23

Nov 23

Dec 23

Jan 24

Feb 24

Mar 24

Apr 24 | May 24

Avg Pt/Day

2.0

1.7

2.1

2.5

14

2.0

15

2.1

2.6

2.3

32

2.1

Budget

21

2.1

2.1

21

2.1

2.2

2.2

23

21

2.3

2.3

23




AVERAGE LENGTH OF STAY fvstay - mmme Budger
4.0
3.5
3.0
2.5
2.0
15
1.0
0.5
0.0
Jun 23 Jul23 | Aug23 | Sep23 | Oct23 | Nov23 | Dec23 | Jan24 | Feb24 | Mar24 Apr24 . May 24
Avg Stay 24 20 2.4 2.0 23 23 23 2.1 2.1 2.8 2.7 3.0 25
Budget: 2.5 25 25 2.5 25 2.5 25 25 25 25 2.5 25 25
BIRTHS === Budget
14
12
10
8
6
4
2
0
jun 23 Jul23 | Aug23 | Sep23 | Oct23 Mar 24 | Apr24 | May 24
Births 11 4 14 16 8 7 2 5 7 9 10 6
Budget 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8 8
SW'NG BED DAYS Swing Bed Days e we Budget
70
60
50
40
30
20 B = =
10
0
May23 | Jun23 Jui 23 Aug 23 Sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 Jan 24 Feb24 | Mar24
Swing Bed Days 9 52 40 36 39 19 38 22 3 51 4
Budget 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 25 30




SURGERY

Surgery e=ee Budget

120

100

80

60

40

20

0

Jun 23 Jul23 | Aug?23  Sep23 | Oct23 | Nov23 | Dec23 { Jan24 | Feb24 | Mar24 Apr 24 | May24
65 59 83 71 69 78 71 77 74 58 57 65

Budget 70 70 70 70 70 70 72 72 72 72 72 72 72

Surgery

OP Visits e e« Budget

OUTPATIENT OCCASIONS OF SERVICE

3500
3000
2500
2000
1500
1000
500
0

May 23 Jun 23 jul 23 Aug 23 Sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 Jan 24 Feb 24 Mar 24 Apr 24 May 24
§OP Visits 2986 2904 2675 3033 2817 2974 2970 2656 2866 2921 2676 2953 2904

Budget! 2700 2700 2700 2700 2700 2700 2750 2750 2750 2750 2750 2750 2875

ER Visits e wwes Bydget

EMERGENCY VISITS

400
350
300
250
200
150
100
50
0

Jut23  Aug23 | Sep23 | Oct23 | Nov23 | Dec23 | Jan24 | Feb24 | Mar24 | Apr24 May 24
gER Visits 356 346 302 314 344 301 346 358 362 326 354 328 365

| Budget: 340 340 340 340 340 340 340 340 340 330 340 340 340




LabProc ==ee Budget

LAB PROCEDURES

12000
10000
8000
6000
4000
2000
0

May 23 Jun 23 Jul 23 Aug 23 Sep 23 Oct 23 Nov 23 Dec 23 Jan 24 Feb 24 Mar 24 Apr 24 May 24
Lab Proc 9906 9604 9986 9550 10639 9252 10914 9777 11360 10249 11588 11630 10737

Budget! 9850 9850 9850 9850 9850 9850 9900 9300 9900 9900 9500 9900 10400

maging Proc - s Budget

IMAGING PROCEDURES

200
800
700
600
500
400
300
200
100

0

May 23 | Jun 23 Jul23 1 Aug23 | Sep23 | Oct23 | Nov23 | Dec23 | jan24 | Feb24 | Mar24 | Apr24 | May24
Imaging Proci 790 712 715 774 777 626 747 678 733 676 651 719 768

Budget 745 745 745 745 745 745 750 750 750 750 750 750 750

Rehab Modalities ~e=ees Budget

REHAB MODALITIES

2200
2000
1800
1600
1400
1200
1000
800
600
400
200
0

Jul 23 Aug 23 Sep 23 Oct 23 Nov23 | Dec23 Jan 24 Feb24 | Mar24 | Apr24 | May24

Rehab
Modalities

Budget 1700 1700 1700 1700 1700 1700 1725 1725 1725 1725 1725 1725 1925

2123 2075 1901 2000 1941 1967 1915 1775 1874 2027 1621 1942 2054




T9T1$
¥67'675
L01°6%
L81°075
{££1'629)

%6'ET L60'S0€S

%8'S- {£248)

%8°C- {ozs'gs)
%C'SST  ££9°9L$
%E9 LIv'9S
%0°9- {1v9'1£s)

%6t (£10'719)
%9°S- {(695°015)
%t e 8L'TES
%L'8T 198°99S
%0'S¢C 87070¢$

%8'CT ¥96'SLTS

%C'S ¥90'TS
%181 6TS'SEES

%0 V1 6170199
%8'TT ZvS89vs
%9°0¢ LLB'TYTS
1ea\ ieap
1SET WO isewolq

a8ueyd % sdueyn ¢

{cz£°8%)

SYS9ES
L06'SS
8€9°0€$

{(898°yvS)
1976178

S8ETTS
6L5TETS
LOV'6VS
$9LT01S
LLY'9TSS
699°0£$
89E°06TS
STY'Z6$
99605
0V’ 208

£656V1°TS

sovy'ors
816'€77'CS

90T ESE VS
#09'799'€$
705'889%

Y0ZAd Q-1-A

Aewy

%8E'T

%LLT
%EY0
%YTT

%681~

%6€'101T

%€9°0
%LY'S
%TET
%89'S
%0002
%LE'T
%6L°L
%Iy
%y Tl
%Ly TV

%00°001

%¥S°0
%9'6v

%00700T
%.[8'€8
%ET'9T

uosuedwio)

anuaAay

6€8'TES

6£859¢%
¥10'ST$
528°05$

{000°¢ES)
000°804°2$

000'STS

0000£1$
000°55%

000'SETS
000°SLY$
005°2€$

000'S81S
000°001%
005562
000586%

000'SLE°TS

000°sZ$
000°00£°7$

000°059'YS
000°006°€S
000°0S£45

5707 188png uosuedwo)

%ve0-

%ILT
%C9°0
%0T°C

%S0°¢€-

%S0°E0T

%870
%1ES
%00’
%9v'Y
%0t'0¢
%LL0
%IV'L
%CT'S
%8L'TT
%IV

%00°00T

%EV0
%9S5'1S

%00°001
%LTE8
%EL 9T

ERITETEN

{zo1'gs)

6€8'59%
vI0'STS
ST8'0SS

{100'vLS)
855°661'7$

799'11$
6588219
¥80'9Z1$
781'801%
9£8'P6YS
759'81$
66L'6L1%
66T'v2T$
LT8'L6TS
8SV'600'TS

LS5°STYTS

69V 1CS
LEY'BSS'TS

STS'E96'VS
SYT'EET VS
6LE'DESS

SZOZA4 Q-1-A uosuedwo)

%8¢’

%LL'C
%E9°0
%V1TC

%6E'1-

%6€° 101

%E9°0
%LY'S
%LEC
%89'S
%0007
%LE'T
%6L°L
V194 4
%y L
%l 1Y

%00°00T

%VS0
%9t 6¥

%00°00T
%L8'€8
%ET9T

anuansy

6E8TES

6£8°69$
¥T0°STS
578°05S

{ooo'ees)
000°80%'2$

000'S1$

000°0£TS
00065$

000'SETS
000'S/v$
0052€$

000'681¢
000°00TS
005°s67$
000°586%

000'SLETS

000'sZS
000'00£°ZS

000°059%$
000°006'€$
000°0SLS

%¥e0-

%IL'T
%90
%0T°C

%S0°€E-

%S0°€0T

%870
%IES
%0C°S
%'
%0v°0T
%LL0
%ItL
%Z1'S
%8C LT
%L TV

%00°001

%EY'0
%95°1S

%00°00T
%LTEB
%ELOT

{zot1'gs)

6€8'59%
v10'STS
5C8'05$

{100'vL$)
8SS'66V°CS

79911$
658'871S
$80'9Z1$
781°801$
9£8'P6YS
759'8T$
66L°6LTS
661VZTS
LT8'L6TS
8SY'600'TS

LSSSTYTS

697'12S
LEV'6SSTS

GZ5'€96'YS
YT'EET VS
6L£°0£8S

Szoz 198png  uosuedwo) vZOZ/TE/S

anuanay

1 yiuonw
51955y 19N Ul 35e3.40U}

dx3/Aey Sunesadp uoN
{sosuadx3}/anusaay JBYIO
BWIOOU| JUBWISIAU|

suonesadQ woid (ssoj) swodu|
asuadxy Suesadp {e10]

asuadxy }sa191uj
uoneppaidag

53gaQ peg Joj UDISIACId
sasuadx3y 1084Q 8410
SIDINIBS paseydind
S8iHN 1B Su3yY
sajddng
sjeaynadeulieyd
syyausg ssAojdwly
salejes aaAojduwy
ISN3IdX3

FNNIAZY ONILLVYH3dO 13N

aWodU| IBYIO
sjusWISNipy jenidesiuo)

INUIADY 1UBEY [BIOL
anuaaay juaneding
anuaAay juanedu]
JNNIA3Y IN3ILVYd

vzozT/TE/S

ININWILVILS INOIONI
H1TV3H V3dv WOONIM



- suonsinboy jexde) 1A (2101

[eio}

19ssy jeyde) dag sip

J2qoP0  soqueldas snSny Amng aung Ken sse|d 1assy 10puap

SNOLLISINDDV 135SV TVLIdVD
STOT Ad
H1TV3H V3dv WOGNIM



$S0U9 A Sunessw saniwwo) uluueld 1§ Aljeny/a2119e1d |BUOISSS)01d dPN|OU0D)
NOISNTONOD
13410
N Aq|aus sgunaaw 93111WwWod pue dn 3w pieog uo uoissnasip dn mojjo4 sgunaapy 99111WWo)
SINALI LINIHYND/MIN
BUIPSN . d d
AqIaYs Suip|ing |B21paIA 03 UDIIBI0]D] UO J9gE] "JJ YIM UOISSNISIp uo alepdn 21epdn DJWN4M
BUIPSIN
91epdn 109(ou 8uip|ing |e21pd
AqIaYS iep foid Ipling [e31PSIN
91epdn
an|g "uq Suijeaw JJe1s [B2IP3N HVM 1B passaippe ssauisng uo uoday e Sunaa j4e1s |edipain
/ I8|yng 1a (uonopy pg / a1wd) 11€1S |BIIPSIN HYM WO} Uollepuawwodal uodn ‘Buljeijuspald jjels [ealpaw anosdde )3 M3INSY e g SuieluapaJs)
JJ€1S |BDJIPBIN
SIN3LI dN-MOT104
SS0JD Aey (uonow a3w?d) 20z ‘0z ABN 40 Sui@sw 93131WW0) Jejndal sy} wouy sarnuiw srosddy SINUIN
ssoJo Aey| uosiadiiey) Ag wd QQ:{ 1e JapJo 03 Buiresw I IWwWo) Suluueld ) Alljeny/s2110e4d [BUOISSS40.d [|eD J9pI0 01 |IeD
SINIALI ONIANVLS
; :Jopeaq sajepdn / (s)dais uoioy 4 Jidoy / AsoBaie)
1SSV 9A11N23X3 8udy ‘1peisydiy jsuer :19p1023Yy
uosiadiiey) ‘ssouo Aey (uossadaeyd 8uidy Jo) uosiadiieyd

03D/eulpaN Agjays ‘OND/an(g ued
*Jd ‘OND/J9qnH 2IUOIA ‘O4D/|49Aad

549

u:mﬁm uyor ‘O¥HI/sid1seN Ajw3 “IqiN

] A10SIAPY 33T 1A /uBWSnIg 31[N[ ‘011440

-Jussald Xa-1aysi4 [9BYIIIAl "IJ ‘UOSHI1Iapal

N1y ‘s|98a) Alia] ‘SS0UD) Ae)i iSJaqQUIBIA

wooy aduatasuo) adse] / wd 0€:4-00:v / 2oz ‘T Ainr ‘Aepuoy :uonesol/awiy/aieq Sunasin

‘paisanbau se sway epuade 03 |eaoidde pieoq puswwodal pue ‘syodad Ajljenb |je J9pIsuod pue aA1923.
‘sue|d 218a31e.3s JO UolleIUBW|dW] puk uoleledald 93SIBA0 ‘JJeIS [BIIPIIA BY} WOJH SUOIIBPUSWILLIOIA] SAIDIDI ‘SME| pue suolie|nSal yum asueldwod Hy M 99S49AQ :asodangd

VAN3IoVv

3311wwo) Suiuueld 1 Aljenp / 93139e.d [BUOISSDJ01d YI[BIH BIIY WOPUIA :wpN Buriaap




SINILI INFHYND/MIN

‘pJeog BuUlUIBA0D 3y} Yym paJeys salepdn pue anuijuod ||Im Weal pue 1aqge] "ig U3amiaq Suoissnasip
|euoilppe paiels AQiays "sz0oz ‘T Atenuer Aq 3oeds 1l Asesodwal syl a1eJeA 01 Paau [[im 3y Bulp|ing (BJIP3N Mau
— ay1 01 Suned0jaJ 9 10U [IM 3Y S31BIPUI Jage] “ig §l “Suip|ing edIPaIAl 93 Jo uonajdwod ay1 [11un adeds diulp Asesodwal 8y}
A .Uw W ul ulewas 01 3|qe aq pinom ay Suipjing [BIIPSIA Y3 Ul ddeds pajeudissp Adnado 01 Jualul Siy saledipui 1age] “id i DJNM 3yl aiepdn JN4IM
aiPys Joy suejd uoi1B20]34 UO SuoUAUI SIY Bunels ‘vzoz ‘T€ AInr Aq wiy wouy pa1dadxs si Jage] JQ WoJj Judju| Jo JaNa7 e palels
ays -asedasd pue uejd 01 awi) arenbape aaey sallied |(e 34nSud 01 8q PINOM duljpwil A1esSSad3u 3yl 1eym pajels ays "1aqe
*1@ YUM SUOISSNISIP YSnoay3 d1ulp) [eIpaIA Ajiwe4 wopuip Y3 1oy suejd ain3ny JO SNIRIS 1US.4Nd 3yl uo paliodal osje Aqjays
‘sasod.ind ased juaned Aouadiawa 1oj HyM Sulaea|/SulALLIe S3ouejngue OS[e pue (Was (YA Syl 10j eale
Supyled e oy passnasip utaq aJe sueld ajeusayje pajou Agjays ‘Oseyd uoioniisuod ulwoddn siy) 01 anQg Moy Jslem ajpuey
eulpaiy 01 ySnoua a8.1e| Julaq 10U UlRIP WIOIS JUBLIND Y} 01 anp walsAs Sujuielp wiols 3yl alepdn 01 3unf ul dn ulol A |jIm eale 3
uipjing |edIpsiN
Aqiays | 28e.es scueinque ay) punoue ease 10| Supied syl paiels AqjRys ‘|jlom Asan Buissasdoud s) Suip|ing |BIIP3IAl SY3 JO UOIIONIISUOD
palou ays pzoz 1snSny ui paiajdwod aq o) pajediue si sjuawpedap IH pue 3210 ssauisng ayl ui aoejd 3upjey
108lo1d jspowas 3yl "§Z0Z Yoie/Ateniga4 si Suipjing [ed1paN mau ay) jo aiep Suiuado pajedidiue ay) payodal Aglays
*(S13931/NOSHD143A3¥4) GILNISIHd SV ‘AYVOL DNINYIAOD IHL OL 1S17 ONITVILNIAIUD AVIA
JHL 40 IVAOYHddY ANININOD3IY OL AISNOWINYNN D/S/IN 20T 13quia3das ul Yi|eaH ealy WOopUIM 1e sadlaIas Asadins
uigaq 01 uoasins jesauagd e Ag pausis uaaq sey Jualu| Jo JaNaT e pauodal Aqiays ‘|eacudde jeuly 10} pieog SUIUIBAOD HYM a1epdn
BUIP3N 3yl 0] papJeMIO) pue JJe1s [eIIPaAl HYM 3y} Ag panoidde Ajsnowiueun aiam smejAg sy paiels Jajyng "iq a8ueyd Suipiom SUN3a HE1S [BIPBIN
Agjays ay1 uodn -a8ueyd Suipiom sIy3 103}J91 01 SMejAg S| BY) PIpuUSWEe pue uoas 3yl ul aSueyd 3ulpJom Joulw 3Uo 3y} : 9 mc__m;cm.um:u
/1314yng 1Q 01 Juswaaise ul sem AQ[ays ‘smejAg SIA 8Y3 Ul £-9°8 uo132as ul a8eiqan Suipiedas uoiisanb auo pey sisquisw Jjeis |eJIPaN tm.um._muﬁm_\,_
‘pJeog SuiuIan09 ay3 031 [eAosdde 10§ papuswIWodal sem Yyaiym 11| Suifennuspas)d zoz Aen ’
31 PamaiAal JeIS [B2IPSIN HYM 43 paiels ays "Aep ay) ul JaljJea pay Sunsaw yJeis [eipan 3yl 1e passalppe swiall epudde
uo payiodas ‘JUIPISDI LBIS [BJIP3IA ‘J3jyng "1a ‘SBunsaw Siyl 1e 1uasaid Jou sem ‘Jad1J0 [BIIP3IA JBIUD HYM ‘Bn|g "id
SIN3LI dN-MOT104
ss019 Aey , ) (NOSHDI1¥3a3Y¥4/S13931) saInuIN
Q3LN3S3¥d SV ‘#Z0T ‘TZ 1MV 40 ONILIIW ¥VINOIY FHL INOYH STLANIN FILLINWOD 3A0YddY OL ATSNOWINVNN J/S/IN
sS04 Aey ‘wd 00:p 18 JopJo 0] Sunsaw 9a13IWWOo) Suluueld 13 AJjEND/32130B.1d |BUOISSD)01d BY) P3)|ed SS01D Aey uostadiieyd 19p1Q 01]|BD
SIN3LI ONIONV1S
:1opea - sajepdn / (s)dais uondy _ Jidoy / Aso33e)
1SSV 9A1INI3X3 Sudy ‘Ipeisydiy jpuer :19pJ0d33Yy
uosJadiiey) ‘ssous Aey (uosiadaiey) Sunoy Jo) uossadiiey)
03D/eulpan Aqjays ‘OWD/anig ueq
s1BY10 "1 ‘OND/43gnH eaIuo ‘04D/149Ad
dANHS/s1980Y aAeQ@ ‘OIND/3Nig "4d ‘49quiain AJOSIApY )T IN/uewdnag ainf :1uasqy uyor ‘OYHD/ssa1sen Ajlw3 IqiN

BIIUOIN ‘O4D/|49A3d uyor ‘03D/euipan AgJays ‘010110 X8-13ysid [9BYDIIA "1Q ‘UOSYILBPaIL Y1y ‘S|983) A1ua] ‘ssou Aey :juasald

1UapISa1d JJ1S [BIIPIIN/IBIYNg "Id ‘OYHD/sI81seN Ajlw3 ‘OND/4egnH | Aosinpy axeT JN/uewdnig alinf ‘oo

X2-13YS14 [9BYIIN "4Q ‘UOSHI1I9paI4
3o1y ‘sjo8a) A1ua] ‘Ssou9) Ae) :SIqUIBIA

wooy aduasajuo) adse / wd O€:4-00:v / 20z ‘0Z AeN ‘Aepuoiy :uonedol/awiy/aieq Sunsadan

‘paisanbal se swall epuade 0] [eaoldde pieoq puswwodal pue ‘syiodal Aljenb |je J9pISuod pue aA1934
‘suejd 21891e43s Jo uoneIUsWa|dw) pue uoieiedald 995I9A0 ‘YeIS |EIIPSIA Y WO SUOIIBPUIWIWIOIDI IAISIDI ‘SME] puB suollensas yum sdueljdwod HyM 3351910 :asodind

SALNNIN

2a)1wwo) Sujuueld 1B Aljenp / a31de.ld |BUOISSDJ0.d YI|BSH BJY WOPUIM :dWopN buizaaN




£9°SET-T9'SHT VSN DIOSSUUNA YIIM 3IUDDPIOIID Ul DUS0TGNS LIN0J 10§ 3|GOIDAD J0U 3D pUD SPi03aJ

2gnd Jou 101UBPIUO 34D ‘SUOIIIUNS MAING1 1530 PIUBISSD SIINUWIWIOI IO ‘SIIJIUIIO0I JO SIDNPINPUI AG pup J10f p3123Jjod sainuiw Buipniaur ‘a6pamouy puo ‘D1op ‘Sp1olay

:Apriuapifuoy Jo Juawainis

SSOIS AR “Bupzesw avlWIWOD Bujuueld g AEND/311081d [BUOISS3J0.d 841 PapNjdU0D $S0UID Aey uosiadieyd
NOISNTONOD
'sguiiaaw aininy 1e 3ido3 siyy uo azed
- Bunje]l o4 j|IM SUOISSNISIP JAYLING "SMejAg pieog BultianoD Hym 2yl 01 28ueys e aunbau [im Jewso) Sunessw JuaLInd ay) 0}
S_msm sa8ueyd jeyl pajou Agjays ‘Bunesw pieog Sutuiaaog Jejndas ayl Suipjoy o} Jond 893HwWWOod Yoes Ag pauiwialsp swiy/alep SSUIIBIN 21UWILIOD)
Joud e uo 193W 0) SIVNIWWIOD MOjje pinom eyl y 0} Bullgaw mau e Suieald uj 1S8Ja3U] PaIRIS SISqUIaW 391WWIO0D)
i "1euLl0) SulleaW 991HWIWOD JUBLIND pue dn Bxyew ,  Jg JUSLIND BYJ UO UOISSNISIP dn MO0} B PBY SISGUISLW 331HIWIWO0)




APPOINTMENTS:

Jesse Hyde, CRNA

Mindy Jorgensen, LPN
Tiffany Tryniszewski, M.D.
Edward Wolske, M.D.

REAPPOINTMENTS:
Alettie Lewis, PA-C
Gaddum Reddy, M.D.
Monty Seper, M.D.
Ashley Sorenson, CNP
Kylie Turner, R.N.
Bruce Watt, M.D.

ADDITIONAL PRIVILEGE REQUESTS:

WINDOM AREA HEALTH
CREDENTIALING

July 1, 2024

Anesthesiology (Pain)
Cardiovascular {Santos)
Behavioral Health (AmWell)
Emergency Medicine

Family Medicine
General Surgery
Emergency Medicine
Cardiovascular (Jonsson)
General Surgery {Reddy)
Cardiology

Kylie Cowdin, M.D. -Cesarean Section and Tubal Ligation privileges

SANFORD TELEMEDICINE APPOINTMENTS:

Wayne Gordon, M.D.
Omar Hussein, M.D.

AVEL ECARE APPOINTMENTS:

Ghaith Aboud, M.D.
Adnan Aldurah, M.D.
Parth Bhavsar, M.D.
Kirk Brown, M.D.
Aaron Craig, D.O.
Thuyanh Culver, D.O.
Yaser Dawod, M.D.
Ricardo DeLeon, M.D.
Ragheb Harb, M.D.
Blake Heinz, D.O.
Kehinde Idowu, M.D.
Elias Issa, M.D.

Sanya Kayani, M.D.
Wahab Khan, M.D.
Derek Kindelspire, M.D.
Sandeep Kochar, M.D.
Sherif Latif, M.D.

April Lauer, M.D.
Jennifer McKay, M.D.

Rovie Theresa Mesola, M.D.

Latonia Moncur, M.D.
Raiko Munankarmi, M.D.
Ganesh Pawar, M.D.

Neurology
Neurology

Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Teiehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist

Allied Health Professionals
Allied Health Professionals
Telemedicine

Emergency Services

Allied Health Professionals
Consulting

Emergency Services

Allied Health Professionals
Allied Health Professionals
Consulting

Active

Telemedicine
Telemedicine

Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine



Randolph Reister, M.D.
Lorenzo Stars, M.D.
Mihaela Suru, M.D.

Tejaswini Vasamsetty, M.D.

Katherine Vosburg, D.O.

VRAD APPOINTMENTS:

VRAD REAPPOINTMENTS:
Scott Baginski, M.D.

David Burdette, M.D.

Ty Ovella M.D.

RESIGNATIONS:
Sridevi Manginani, M.D.
Joan Sutcliffe, M.D.

Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist
Telehospitalist

Teleradiology
Teleradiology
Teleradiology

Telehospitalist
Teleradiology

Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine

Telemedicine
Telemedicine
Telemedicine

Telemedicine
Telemedicine



Ambulatory Surgery
Ambulatory Surgery

Ambulatory Surgery

Ambulatory Surgery
Ambulatory Surgery

Ambulatory Surgery

Clinic-Windom
Clinic — Windom
Clinic — Windom
ED

ED

ED

ED

ED

Imaging
Imaging
Imaging
Imaging

MAY COMMENTS

Very re-assuring and professional and everyone was very competent and kind.
It was a positive experience, and the nursing staff were great!

The nurses had a very hard time getting the IV started and left me with a big bruise
but other than that, they were all AMAZING!!!

"Great care - organized and efficient."
We are very blessed to have the great hospital and staff in our small community.
| was very satisfied with my care by both Dr. Taber and the nurses.

Hi, yes, she did very well with me. She explained things very well and she tells me to
go places when | need to go there and she just does a remarkable job. Thank you,
bye.

We were pleased with the doctor and his assistant. We would tell others how they
are.

I had a very good visit. | guess | saw the doctor for about, I'm going to say 10
seconds. And then | believe his name was Dick came in and took my stitches out.
Otherwise, | did not see the doctor after, before or after that. Thank you.

It was good!

I was not allowed long enough to try and pee and they wanted to put catheter in. |
try to explain but never given the chance. Put catheter in after | told them no. Asked
if | could be left alone to pee and told they have to make sure | peed. | can't pee with
people watching over me. Very poor quality of care.

Nurses were polite and understanding! Very impressed! Thank you to all of them for
looking after me!

Each nurse and the doctor were incredibly helpful and attentive. I'm glad | went in.

Had put off going in for several days. Was a good experience and went home with
answers and a plan of action.

Everyone was excellent in caring for my medical needs!! Very good experience!

The ladies that did my mammogram 3D image were very kind, very professional. The
one that did the ultrasound was very kind, very loving and expressing my worriness.
He was very kind and | would go there again.

Becky in radiology was awesome, very kind and gave great direction as to what was
going to happen! Very much enjoyed the experience. Mary in scheduling was also
very kind in getting me in quickly!

All went very smoothly and professionally. Thank you.

All of the staff and the doctors were very informative, very patient, and made sure
that | understood what was going on and | really appreciated it.



MAY COMMENTS

Imaging Very professional and caring staff, little to no wait time. The lady was very nice and
listened to my concerns, and my stories.

Imaging | was very comfortable with the staff and the procedure went smoothly.

Imaging helpful and efficient

Imaging Thanks

Imaging The imagery procedure went quickly and with no discomfort. The technician made

sure i was comfortable and at ease.

Imaging The gals that helped with the mammogram were kind and courteous. Did their job
well.

Imaging I'd like the xray images to be able to be uploaded onto the mychart or be given the
images.

Inpatient I was very grateful for the way everyone there, actually, on staff treated me like | was

their most important patient. They took good care of me. They listened to me. They
were very helpful in anticipating even the things that | would need. I'm very pleased
with the care that | got. | would recommend this hospital to anyone, anyone who
needed care. Thank you very much.

Inpatient The door outside of room 112 in the hall was noisy - when it slam shut. PT/OT staff
was great!

Inpatient Nurses & doctors were very polite & kind

Inpatient Very good care!

Lab | missed Jarrod. My provider was nice & capable but | do not know her name.

Lab | asked for a butterfly, got a butterfly needle and got the first stick and didn't bleed
out. It was excellent. Thank you.

Lab Dixie did a great job, wonderful experience!

Lab Friendly staff.

Lab An okay facility

Lab I don't know if it's your problem or not, but nobody has contacted me with my

results, and this always bothers me a lot. | don't understand why somebody doesn't
ever get back to me. It's always supposedly my responsibility, even though I'm paying

the bills.
Outpatient Hello. What do | say? This ****** | think | understand most of those questions.
Outpatient Have used the foot care service several times. Very satisfied. Please continue to

keep it available. Thanks. OK

Outpatient I love the trust that | have in the physicians and the nurses and | love how they have
the utmost respect for me as a patient. Thank you for having a well-trained staff.



MAY COMMENTS

PT, OT, ST "The gal in charge of giving my drivers test was extremely capable in explaining the
depth & each step. It was a very emotional time for me after having had my small
stroke. She was very understanding & able to keep me going to the finish!!! It wasn't
at all what | thought it was going to be. Bless her! Keep her on staff!!!"

PT, OT, ST | was very happy with the therapist

PT, OT, ST Yes, this is ***. I'd like to say that | was very pleased with what Joel did for me. Very
polite. Everybody was very polite and cordial. You name it. I'd recommend it to
anybody. Thank you.



Windom Area Hospital Auxiliary Minutes
May 13, 2024

The Windom Area Hospital Auxiliary held their monthly meeting Monday, May 13, 2024, at 6:00 p.m.

President Mary Klosterbuer welcomed everyone to the meeting with 22 in attendance. The Auxiliary Prayer
and the Pledge to the Flag was recited by all.

M/S Jackie Turner/Brenda Renczykowski to approve the agenda as presented. Motion carried.

Recording Secretary’s Report — Marlene Smith, Recording Secretary
* M/S Diane Sykora/Rozanne Gronseth to approve the minutes. Motion Carried.

Treasurer’s Report — Gerri Burmeister, Treasurer

¢ Balance on hand March 31, 2004, was $4,554.96, and balance on hand April 30, 2024, was
$4,917.79.

* M/SKitty Hansen/Jean Johnson to approve the Treasurers Reports as presented. Motion carried.

Corresponding Secretary — Betty Olson
e No Report.

MAHY Report -
e The MAHYV website address is https://mahv.org (Member code is mahv2024)

WAH Update - Katie Greener
¢ Thanked members for volunteering and reminded them to record volunteer hours.

* Volunteer guides are asked to sit in the waiting area to protect patient privacy. Also please wipe off
the wheelchairs between patients.

This week is Hospital Week and Nurses Week.

* The hospital has hired a new employee, Tabitha Bosire, who is a psychiatric mental health nurse
practitioner.
The WAH Foundation is working on a new fund for mental health.
The building construction project is highlighted in the BEAT.

Speaker - Stephanie Palmer, ACE Director was the speaker and explained the program. She emphasized the
importance of turning in the hours volunteered. Local funding is based on local volunteer hours. We learned
that ACE members are covered by insurance during hours volunteering.

Unfinished Business

* Spring Banquet: We had 62 in attendance. We had a profit of $48.31 New Auxiliary Board
members were installed. A Thank You was expressed to the Auxiliary Board for the good Banquet.

e By-Laws: A copy of the By-laws and the proposed changes was given to members at the March
meeting. M/S Diane Sykora/Karla Taber to accept all changes. The vote was unanimous. A thank
you was given to the Executive Board for their work on this project. Next is to approve a new logo.

New Business

* The Auxiliary is giving Dairy Queen coupons to all 183 employees in recognition of Hospital Week.
Marketing made the accompanying cards, and Katie Greener made the labels. Following the

meeting, members put labels on and stapled the coupons to the cards. Pat Lenz volunteered to assist
with the distribution.

¢ For EMS Appreciation we will also give a Dairy Queen certificate to each member. Karla Taber
volunteered to get the certificates. Mary Klosterbuer will write a letter.



* For the 50" Auxiliary Anniversary, Loren Liepold will write articles to be included in the hospital’s
BEAT publication. There will be no charge to the Auxiliary for this extra space in the BEAT.

Motion to do two pages in the BEAT by Rozanne Gronseth, second by Brenda Renczykowski.
Motion carried.

The meeting was adjourned at 7:10 p.m.

Marlene Smith
Recording Secretary

Coming Events —
* Monday - June 10, 2024, Auxiliary Meeting  6:00 P.M.
* Monday - July 8, 2024, Auxiliary Meeting  6:00 P.M.

Hostesses
e May - Marlene Smith
* June - Dona Olsen & Jean Johnson
e July - Connie McCarthy & Marge Paschke



WINDOM AREA HEALTH FOUNDATION
FOUNDATION BOARD MEETING MINUTES
APRiL 23, 2024, AT 5:00 P.M. IN LCR

Attending: Steve Johnson, Greg Scheitel, Chad Merrihew, Dan Ortmann, Katie Greener/Director of Foundation &

Auxiliary, Brady Kerkman/Executive Director of Business Development & Marketing, Kay Gross, Terry
Tegels.

Others:

Absent:  Tom Christensen, Shelby Medina/CEO, Emily Masters/CHRO
Recorder: Katie Greener/Director of Foundation & Auxiliary

CALL TO ORDER
WAH Foundation Vice-Chairperson, Greg Scheitel, called the meeting to order at 5:00 p.m.

FOUNDATION AGENDA
M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE APRIL 23, 2024 FOUNDATION AGENDA AS PRESENTED (KG/SJ).

FOUNDATION MINUTES

M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE MINUTES FROM THE MARCH 26, 2024 REGULAR MEETING AS PRESENTED, PENDING ONE SPELLING
EDIT (SJ/DO).

FINANCIAL STATEMENT

The February 2024 Windom Area Health Foundation financial statement was reviewed and approved as presented.
M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE FINANCIAL STATEMENT AS PRESENTED (KG/DO).

OLD BUSINESS

Vickie Schendel Memorial Fund, Funding Request
A request for funding from the Vickie Schendel Memorial Fund for CPR equipment was presented by Landon
Johnson for: two AED machines, one family of manikins, and one intubation airway trainer. Landon showed the
current stage of aging equipment and explained the benefits and usage of new equipment. The total project cost
was $3,214.68, and funds can cover up to $3,000, one request per department, per year.

M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE $3,000 FROM THE VICKIE SCHENDEL MEMORIAL FUND TO FUND CPR EQUIPMENT PURCHASES AS
LANDON JOHNSON PRESENTED. (SJ/TT).

1

Stress Test Equipment Fundraiser Update

Katie shared an update of the stress test fundraiser. $18,660.40 raised as of today. Waiting on two pledges to come

through. We are no longer actively fundraising for this project, but will accept any donations that come through
late.

Account Signers and Bonding Update
Brady shared that because we fall under the hospital's insurance policy, Katie and/or Brady did not need to be
bonded. Discussion to add Katie as an account signer.

M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO DESIGNATE ADDING KATIE GREENER AS AN ACCOUNT SIGNER AND KEEPING BRADY KERKMAN AND SHELBY

MEDINA AS ACCOUNT SIGNERS AT BANK MIDWEST AND LEADING EDGE CREDIT UNION (SJ/TT, CHAD MERRIHEW ABSTAINED FROM
VOTING).

Strategic Plan Update
Katie reviewed progress made on the Strategic Plan. We are on track for meeting our goals.

Scholarship Winners

Greg shared that the committee met on 4/18 to review 12 scholarship applications. All were strong applications.
Katie will connect with donors Mary & Shirley Klosterbeur and Nancy Meyer to confirm which of the $1,000




applicants their memorial scholarship will go towards. Katie will call all applicants and mail decision letters this
week, and make every effort to attend awards ceremonies.

M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE TWO $2,500 AND THREE $1,000 WINNERS AS PRESENTED (CM/KG): $2,500 to Kendy!
Sammons, 52,500 to Tristyn Maras; $1,000 to Hailey Veenker, 51,000 to Emily Schmiesing, $1,000 to Elese Paplow.

Mission Statement
M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO APPROVE THE MISSION STATEMENT AS WRITTEN (KG/SJ): Together with Windom Area Health, our
mission is to promote exceptional quality care and wellbeing for rural communities in southwest Minnesota.

NEwW BUSINESS

Mental Health Fund Proposal

The group reviewed a drafted proposal of a Mental Health Fund. The purpose of the fund would be to support
community education efforts, WAH departments, and community members needing financial assistance related to
responding to mental health crises or challenges. Greg elaborated on mental health needs and stigma in our region
based on his line of work. This fund would complement initiatives from WAH, most recently the family engagement
night on May 2. The Board will spend this summer developing policy and procedures around fund designation so
that it is ready to go live in the fall. The group discussed transferring $50,000 to start this fund, to show our buy-in
and incentivize the community to donate.

M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO TRANSFER $50,000 FROM THE GENERAL FUND TO START A NEW MENTAL HEALTH FUND AS PRESENTED IN THE
PROPOSAL (KG/TT).

New Board Members / Slate of Officers

Katie and Brady thanked Steve, Chad, and Tom (absent) for their time on the board. The Slate of Officers (approved
at March meeting) was approved by the Governing Board on 4/22.

Katie and Brady are in contact with two prospective board members and will speak with a third. The two will
complete an official application and their names will be brought to the group at the next meeting.

Foundation Growth Chart

Katie shared the historical growth chart with additions for FY23 and 24. The group discussed the noticeable growth
of Foundation activities through the years.

Golf Tournament: June 21

The HOLE IN ONE contest sponsor will be Bank Midwest. Katie has secured two other sponsorships. Flyers will be

posted and sponsorship letters will go out this week. The proceeds of the golf tournament will go toward the new
mental health fund.

WHF Student Project

WAS senior Drew Rothenberger held a fundraiser at a home baseball game for his Eagle Achievement Project to
raise awareness about cancer. It raised $341, went towards Women's Health Fund.

Volunteer Hours

Katie passed around the volunteer hours sheet for the Foundation Board Members to complete. Virtual meeting
attendees should submit their hours via email.

The next Foundation Board Meeting will be held on June 4, 2024 in the Windom Area Health LCR.
The Windom Area Health Foundation meeting was concluded by Chairperson, Greg Scheitel.

M/S/C UNANIMOUSLY TO ADJOURN THE FOUNDATION MEETING (CM/SJ).

Kay GROsSs
WAH Foundation Secretary



